



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

# **Ordering Information**

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at <a href="https://www.proceedings.com">www.proceedings.com</a>.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	1
ASM International	6
Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI)	6
Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI)	7
Audio Engineering Society (AES)	
Australian Geomechanics Society (AGS)	7
Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists (ASSCT)	8
British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT)	8
CAL-TEK SRL	8
Comite Africain de Metrologie (CAFMET)	9
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	9
Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP)	10
European Powder Metallurgy Association (EPMA)	10
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	10
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	30
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	35
International Institute of Ammonia Refrigeration (IIAR)	
International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS)	
International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM)	
International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI)	37
International Structural Engineering & Construction Society (ISEC PRESS)	37
Sage Publications	
Science and Technology Publications, LDA (SciTePress)	38
Society of Economic Geologists (SEG)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Springer Nature	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	39

### **Academic Conferences Ltd:**

### INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (ECIE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-22 September 2023, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 1,178(approx) pages 9781713879671 Moreira, F. and Jayantilal, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

### American Marketing Association (AMA):

# ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMERICAN MARKETING ASSOCIATION SUMMER. 2023. (2 PARTS) A WORLD DISRUPTED: MARKETING'S ROLE IN UNDERSTANDING, ADAPTING AND TRANSFORMING THE BUSINESS ECOSYSTEM

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 34
Held 4-6 August 2023, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 1,243 pages 9781713878032 Saint Clair, J. and Kumar, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$145.00

### American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

## ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2023. (2 VOLS) ADAPTIVE PLANNING AND DESIGN IN AN AGE OF RISK AND UNCERTAINTY

Held 21-25 May 2023, Henderson, Nevada, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2022.

Softcover 1,312 pages 9781713873938 Ahmad, S and Murray, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$236.00

### **American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):**

### **DESIGN OF MEDICAL DEVICES CONFERENCE. 2023. DMD2023**

Held 17-21 April 2023, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 265 pages 9780791886731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

#### **ENERGY SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. ES2023**

Held 10-12 July 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 469 pages 9780791887189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$180.00

### HEAT TRANSFER CONFERENCE. ASME SUMMER. 2023. HT2023

Held 10-12 July 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 649 pages 9780791887165 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

#### INFORMATION STORAGE AND PROCESSING SYSTEMS, CONFERENCE, 32ND 2023, ISPS2023

Held 28-29 August 2023, Milpitas, California, USA. Softcover 60 pages 9780791887219 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$90.00

### LEADING EDGE MANUFACTURING/MATERIALS AND PROCESSING. JSME CONFERENCE. 2020.

Held 3 September 2020, Online. Softcover 504 pages 9780791883624 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

# MANUFACTURING SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 18TH 2023. MSEC2023, VOLUME 1: ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; ADVANCED MATERIALS MANUFACTURING; BIOMANUFACTURING; LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING

Held 12-16 June 2023, New Brunswick, New Jersey, USA. VOLUME 1: ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; ADVANCED MATERIALS MANUFACTURING: BIOMANUFACTURING; LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING.

Softcover 581 pages 9780791887233

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

# MANUFACTURING SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 18TH 2023. MSEC2023, VOLUME 2: MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMATION; MANUFACTURING PROCESSES; MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS; NANO/MICRO/MESO MANUFACTURING; QU...

Held 12-16 June 2023, New Brunswick, New Jersey, USA. VOLUME 2: MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMATION; MANUFACTURING PROCESSES; MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS; NANO/MICRO/MESO MANUFACTURING; QUALITY AND RELIABILITY.

Softcover 714 pages 9780791887240

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 320 pages 9780791886830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 10: PROFESSOR IAN YOUNG HONOURING SYMPOSIUM ON GLOBAL OCEAN WIND AND WAVE CLIMATE; BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM; SMALL MARITIME...

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 10: PROFESSOR IAN YOUNG HONOURING SYMPOSIUM ON GLOBAL OCEAN WIND AND WAVE CLIMATE; BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM; SMALL MARITIME NATIONS SYMPOSIUM.

Softcover 241 pages 9780791886922

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY.

Softcover 552 pages 9780791886847

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY; PIPELINES, RISERS, AND SUBSEA SYSTEMS

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY; PIPELINES, RISERS, AND SUBSEA SYSTEMS.

Softcover 556 pages 9780791886854

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 4: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia, VOLUME 4: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION.

Softcover 195 pages 9780791886861

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 5: OCEAN ENGINEERING

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 5: OCEAN ENGINEERING.

Softcover 974 pages 9780791886878

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 6: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 6: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND

TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 251 pages 9780791886885

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 7: CFD & FSI

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 7: CFD & FSI.

Softcover 424 pages 9780791886892

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

## OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 8: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 8: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY.

Softcover 872 pages 9780791886908

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

# OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023. OMAE2023, VOLUME 9: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS; PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY

Held 11-16 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. VOLUME 9: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS; PETROLEUM

TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 580 pages 9780791886915

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

#### POWER APPLIED R&D CONFERENCE, 2023, POWER 2023

Held 6-8 August 2023, Long Beach, California, USA.

Softcover 339 pages 9780791887172

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE.

Softcover 526 pages 9780791886939

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 10: STEAM TURBINE

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 10: STEAM TURBINE.

Softcover 289 pages 9780791887042

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 11A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 11A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS -

AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS.

Softcover 692 pages 9780791887059

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 11B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - EMERGING METHODS IN ENGINEERING DESIGN, ANALYSIS, AND ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; FATIGUE, F..

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 11B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - EMERGING METHODS IN ENGINEERING DESIGN, ANALYSIS, AND ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; FATIGUE, FRACTURE, AND LIFE PREDICTION; PROBABILISTIC METHODS; ROTORDYNAMICS; STRUCTURAL

Softcover 689 pages 9780791887066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

### TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 12: SUPERCRITICAL CO2

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 12: SUPERCRITICAL CO2.

Softcover 384 pages 9780791887073

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 13A: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW FAN AND COMPRESSOR AERODYNAMICS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 13A: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW

TURBINE AERODYNAMICS.

Softcover 538 pages 9780791887080

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 13B: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW FAN AND COMPRESSOR AERODYNAMICS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 13B: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW

TURBINE AERODYNAMICS.

Softcover 505 pages 9780791887097

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 13C: TURBOMACHINERY - DEPOSITION, EROSION, FOULING, AND ICING; DESIGN METHODS AND CFD MODELING FOR TURBOMACHINERY; DUCTS, N...

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 13C: TURBOMACHINERY - DEPOSITION, EROSION, FOULING, AND ICING; DESIGN METHODS AND CFD MODELING FOR TURBOMACHINERY; DUCTS. NOISE. AND COMPONENT INTERACTIONS.

Softcover 785 pages 9780791887103

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 13D: TURBOMACHINERY - MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION: RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY...

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 13D: TURBOMACHINERY -

MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION;

RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY AERODYNAMICS; UNSTEADY FLOWS IN TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 893 pages 9780791887110

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 14: WIND ENERGY

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 14: WIND ENERGY.

Softcover 147 pages 9780791887127

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 2: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS, HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 2: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS, HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS.

Softcover 423 pages 9780791886946

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 3A: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS

 ${\sf Held~26-30~June~2023,~Boston,~Massachusetts,~USA.~VOLUME~3A:~COMBUSTION,~FUELS,~AND~EMISSIONS.}\\$ 

Softcover 896 pages 9780791886953

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS.

Softcover 882 pages 9780791886960

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND

INSTRUMENTATION.

Softcover 364 pages 9780791886977

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 5: CYCLE INNOVATIONS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 5: CYCLE INNOVATIONS.

Softcover 435 pages 9780791886984

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 6: EDUCATION; ELECTRIC POWER; ENERGY STORAGE; FANS AND BLOWERS

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 6: EDUCATION; ELECTRIC POWER; ENERGY

STORAGE; FANS AND BLOWERS.

Softcover 446 pages 9780791886991

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 7A: HEAT TRANSFER - COMBUSTORS; FILM COOLING

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 7A: HEAT TRANSFER - COMBUSTORS; FILM

COOLING.

Softcover 399 pages 9780791887004

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 7B: HEAT TRANSFER - GENERAL INTEREST/ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING IMPACTS ON HEAT TRANSFER; INTERNAL AIR SYSTEMS; INTERNAL COOLING

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 7B; HEAT TRANSFER - GENERAL

INTEREST/ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING IMPACTS ON HEAT TRANSFER; INTERNAL AIR SYSTEMS;

INTERNAL COOLING.

Softcover 681 pages 9780791887011

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

## TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 8: INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION; MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY

Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 8: INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION;

MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY. Softcover 292 pages 9780791887028

Curran Associates. Inc. (2023)

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

# TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2023. GT2023, VOLUME 9: MICROTURBINES, TURBOCHARGERS, AND SMALL TURBOMACHINES; OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS Held 26-30 June 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. VOLUME 9: MICROTURBINES, TURBOCHARGERS, AND

SMALL TURBOMACHINES; OIL AND GAS APPLICATIONS.

Softcover 395 pages 9780791887035

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

#### VERIFICATION, VALIDATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION SYMPOSIUM. ASME. 2023. VVUQ2023

Held 17-19 May 2023, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 112 pages 9780791886748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

### **ASM International:**

#### HEAT TREATING SOCIETY CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. ASM. 32ND 2023. (HEAT TREAT 2023)

Held 17-19 October 2023, Detroit , Michigan, USA. Extended Abstracts / Full Articles. Softcover 158 pages 9781713879565 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

THERMAL SPRAY CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ITSC 2023)

Held 22-25 May 2023, Quebec City, Canada. Softcover 745 pages 9781713879572 Azarmi, F. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

### Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI):

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 1. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Cognitive Modeling and Cognitive Systems; Computer Vision I. Softcover 1,413 pages 9781713878117 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 10. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Multiagent Systems, Philosophy and Ethics of AI, Planning, Routing, and Scheduling; Reasoning Under Uncertainty; Search and Optimization. Softcover 1,011 pages 9781713878209 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 11. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Speech & Natural Language Processing. Softcover 1,556 pages 9781713878216 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 12. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Al for Social Impact; Safe and Robust Al. Softcover 1,267 pages 9781713878223 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 13. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Senior Member Presentation: Blue Sky Papers; Senior Member Presentation: Bridge Papers; Senior Member Presentation: Summary Papers New Faculty Highlights; IAAI Technical Track on deployed Highly Innovative App Softcover 1,147 pages 9781713878230 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 2. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Computer Vision II. Softcover 1,238 pages 9781713878124 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 3. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Computer Vision III. Softcover 1,244 pages 9781713878131 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 4. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Constraint Satisfaction and Optimization; Data Mining & Knowledge Management, Domain(s) of Application.

Softcover 1,558 pages 9781713878148 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AAAI CONFERENCE, 37TH 2023, VOLUME 5, (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Game Theory and Economic Paradigms; Humans and AI; Intelligent Robotics; Knowledge Representation and Reasoning.

Softcover 1,175 pages 9781713878155 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 6. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Machine Learning I.

Softcover 1,225 pages 9781713878162 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 7. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA, Machine Learning II.

Softcover 1,215 pages 9781713878179 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 8. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Machine Learning III.

Softcover 1,223 pages 9781713878186 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023, VOLUME 9. (2 PARTS) (AAAI-23)

Held 7-14 February 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Machine Learning IV. Softcover 1,218 pages 9781713878193 Williams, B. and Chen, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

### Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI):

### UNCERTAINTY IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. CONFERENCE. 39TH 2023. (UAI 2023) (4 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 216

Held 31 July - 4 August 2023, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 2,768 pages 9781713878063

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$375.00

### Audio Engineering Society (AES):

### AUDIO ARCHIVING, PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 1-3 June 2023, Culpeper, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 50 pages 9781713877172

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

### **Australian Geomechanics Society (AGS):**

### SOIL MECHANICS AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2022. (ICSMGE 2022) (POST-CONFERENCE VOLUME) A GEOTECHNICAL DISCOVERY DOWN UNDER

Held 1-5 May 2022, Sydney, Australia. Post-Conference Volume.

Softcover 302 pages 9781713879626 Rahman, M. M. and Jaksa, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

## YOUNG GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2022. (7iYGEC 2022) A GEOTECHNICAL DISCOVERY DOWN UNDER

Held 29 April - 1 May 2022, Sydney, Australia. Softcover 642(approx) pages 9781713880103 Scott, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$170.00

### Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists (ASSCT):

### AUSTRALIAN SOCIETY OF SUGAR CANE TECHNOLOGISTS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2023. (ASSCT 2023)

Held 18-21 April 2023, Cairns, Australia. Softcover 470 pages 9781713880257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

### **British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT):**

### BRITISH INSTITUTE OF NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 60TH 2023. (NDT 2023)

Held 12-14 September 2023, Northampton, UK. Softcover 185 pages 9781713874836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

## CONDITION MONITORING AND ASSET MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2023. (CM 2023)

Held 12-14 September 2023, Northampton, UK. Softcover 425 pages 9781713874829 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

### **CAL-TEK SRL:**

## DEFENCE AND HOMELAND SECURITY SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2023. (DHSS 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9781713880189 Bruzzone, A. G. and Goldberg, B. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

# FOOD OPERATIONS AND PROCESSING SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2023. (FOODOPS 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9781713880202 Bruzzone, A. G. and Longo, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

## HARBOR, MARITIME AND MULTIMODAL LOGISTICS MODELLING AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2023. (HMS 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 114(approx) pages 9781713880219 Bottani, E. and Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

### INNOVATIVE SIMULATION FOR HEALTH CARE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2023. (IWISH 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9781713880226 Bruzzone, A. G. and Frascio, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00

#### MODELING AND APPLIED SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (MAS 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 204(approx) pages 9781713880233 Bruzzone, A. G. and De Felice, F. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

#### MODELING AND SIMULATION SYMPOSIUM, EUROPEAN, 35TH 2023, (EMSS 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 356(approx) pages 9781713880196 Affenzeller, M. and Bruzzone, A. G. et a97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

# SIMULATION FOR ENERGY, SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 11TH 2023. (SESDE 2023)

Held 18-20 September 2023, Athens, Greece. Held at the 20th International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2023).

Softcover 126(approx) pages 9781713880240 Bruzzone, A. and Janosy, J. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

### Comite Africain de Metrologie (CAFMET):

#### MEASUREMENT, QUALITY AND DATA SCIENCE. CONGRESS. 2023. (MQDS 2023)

Held 5-7 June 2023, Bordeaux, France. Softcover 186(approx) pages 9781713879657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

### **Electrochemical Society (ECS):**

### ECS MEETING. 241ST 2022. (4 PARTS) MEETING ABSTRACTS 2022-01

Meeting Abstracts 2022-01 Held 29 May - 2 June 2022, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 3,080 pages 9781713879541 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$295.00

### ECS MEETING. 242ND 2022. (5 PARTS) MEETING ABSTRACTS 2022-02

Meeting Abstracts 2022-02

Held 9-13 October 2022, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.

Softcover 3,374 pages 9781713879558

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$350.00

# HIGH-TEMPERATURE CORROSION AND MATERIALS CHEMISTRY 15 & IONIC AND MIXED CONDUCTING CERAMICS 14 & PHOTOCATALYSTS, PHOTOELECTROCHEMICAL CELLS, AND SOLAR FUELS 13. (244TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 112 No.05

Held 8-12 October 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. 244th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 189 pages 9781713880172 Gannon, P. E. and Gopalan, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

### POLYMER ELECTROLYTE FUEL CELLS AND ELECTROLYZERS 23. (PEFC&E23) (244TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 112 No.04

Held 8-12 October 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. 244th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 500 pages 9781713880165 Swider-Lyons, K. and Buchi, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$465.00

### SEMICONDUCTOR PROCESS INTEGRATION 13. (244TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 112 No.01

Held 8-12 October 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. 244th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 159 pages 9781713880134 Ono, T. and Veloso, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$160.00

## SEMICONDUCTOR WAFER BONDING: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS 17. (244TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 112 No.03
Held 8-12 October 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. 244th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 283 pages 9781713880158 Foumel, F. and Knechtel, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$140.00

# STATE-OF-THE-ART PROGRAM ON COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTORS 66 (SOTAPOCS 66) & GALLIUM NITRIDE AND SILICON CARBIDE POWER TECHNOLOGIES 13. (244TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 112 No.02
Held 8-12 October 2023, Gothenburg, Sweden. 244th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 84 pages 9781713880141 Hite, J. and Dudley, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$95.00

### Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP):

### **BRIDGE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IBC 2023)**

Held 12-14 June 2023, National Harbor, Maryland, USA. Softcover 753 pages 9781713880080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$175.00

### **European Powder Metallurgy Association (EPMA):**

# POWDER METALLURGY CONGRESS AND EXHIBITION. WORLD. 2022. (PM2022) (3 VOLS) DEVELOPING THE POWDER METALLURGY FUTURE

Held 9-13 October 2022, Lyon, France. Softcover 2,112(approx) pages 9781713872665 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

#### Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

### ADVANCED COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICACI 2023)

Held 6-9 May 2023, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 469 pages 9798350321463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$258.00

# ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICACCS 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 17-18 March 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 2,546 pages 9798350397383 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$648.00

### ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ARIS 2023)

Held 30 August - 1 September 2023, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 179 pages 9798350302721 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

### ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND ITS SOCIAL IMPACTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ARSO 2023)

Held 5-7 June 2023, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 171 pages 9781665464253 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

## ADVANCED SYSTEMS AND EMERGENT TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IC ASET 2023)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2023, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 703 pages 9798350321036 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$306.00

# ADVANCEMENT IN COMPUTATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (InCACCT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 May 2023, Gharuan, India. Softcover 897 pages 9798350396492 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$339.00

### ADVANCEMENT IN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICONAT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 January 2023, Goa, India. Softcover 1,634 pages 9781665475181 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$483.00

## ADVANCES IN COMPUTATIONAL TOOLS FOR ENGINEERING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ACTEA 2023)

Held 5-7 July 2023, Zouk Mosbeh, Lebanon. Softcover 227 pages 9798350309966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

#### ADVANCES IN SENSORS AND INTERFACES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 9TH 2023. (IWASI 2023)

Held 8-9 June 2023, Monopoli (Bari), Italy. Softcover 338 pages 9798350336955 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

## AGROSYSTEM ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AGRETA 2023)

Held 9 September 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 147 pages 9798350347340 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

#### ALGORITHMS, COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICS CONFERENCE. 2022. (ACM 2022)

Held 29-30 August 2022, Chennai, India. Softcover 111 pages 9781665492539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$196.00

### ANTENNA MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES ASSOCIATION SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (AMTA 2023)

Held 8-13 October 2023, Renton, Washington, USA. Softcover 476 pages 9798350335668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

# APPLICATION-SPECIFIC SYSTEMS, ARCHITECTURES AND PROCESSORS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 34TH 2023. (ASAP 2023)

Held 19-21 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 222 pages 9798350346862 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$217.00

### APPLIED ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICAPAI 2023)

Held 2 May 2023, Halden, Norway. Softcover 77 pages 9798350328936 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$176.00

### APPLIED POWER ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE. 2023. (APEC 2023) (5 VOLS)

Held 19-23 March 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 3,321 pages 9781665475402 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$854.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AIBT 2023)

Held 2-4 June 2023, Zibo, China. Softcover 119 pages 9781665475846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

## ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (AISP 2023)

Held 18-20 March 2023, Vijayawada, India. Softcover 644 pages 9798350320756 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNOLOGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022 (ACAIT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Changzhou, China. Softcover 1,079 pages 9781665453127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$371.00

#### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TESTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AITest 2023)

Held 17-20 July 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 174 pages 9798350336306 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

## ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BIG DATA, COMPUTING AND DATA COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (icabcd 2023)

Held 3-4 August 2023, Durban, South Africa. Softcover 254 pages 9798350314816 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

#### ASSURED AUTONOMY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAA 2023)

Held 6-8 June 2023, Laurel, Maryland, USA. Softcover 161 pages 9798350326024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

### ASYNCHRONOUS CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2023. (ASYNC 2023)

Held 16-19 July 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 119 pages 9798350305777 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

### AUTOMATION OF SOFTWARE TEST. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2020. (AST 2020)

Held 15-16 July 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 111 pages 9781728198446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$196.00

## AVIATION DEDICATED TO THE MEMORY OF N.E. ZHUKOVSKY. TECHNICAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (TSCZh 2023)

Held 13-14 April 2023, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 65 pages 9798350324082 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$141.00

### BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICBEA 2023)

Held 21-23 April 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 126 pages 9798350323245 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

## BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICBCTIS 2023)

Held 30 June - 2 July 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 226 pages 9798350340419 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

#### **BUSINESS INFORMATICS, IEEE CONFERENCE, 25TH 2023, (CBI 2023)**

Held 21-23 June 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 250 pages 9798350315165 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

### CLOUD COMPUTING AND BIG DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCCBDA 2023)

Held 26-28 April 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 632 pages 9781665455343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$288.00

#### **CLOUD SUMMIT. IEEE. 2023.**

Held 6-7 July 2023, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 95 pages 9798350322187 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

## CLUSTER, CLOUD AND INTERNET COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2023. (CCGrid 2023)

Held 1-4 May 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 690 pages 9798350301205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$300.00

#### COGNITIVE COMMUNICATIONS FOR AEROSPACE APPLICATIONS WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2023. (CCAAW 2023)

Held 20-22 June 2023, Cleveland, Ohio, USA. Softcover 171 pages 9798350335682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

#### COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION THEORY. IRAN WORKSHOP. 10TH 2022. (IWCIT 2022)

Held 11-12 May 2022, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 32 pages 9781665455022 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$95.00

### COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL BALKAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (BalkanCom 2023)

Held 5-8 June 2023, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 286 pages 9798350339116 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$227.00

#### COMMUNICATIONS. BIENNIAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (BSC 2023)

Held 4-7 July 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 136 pages 9781665493819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

# COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND KNOWLEDGE ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCIKE 2023)

Held 9-10 March 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 526 pages 9798350338270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$271.00

## COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENTS FOR MEASUREMENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIVEMSA 2023)

Held 12 June 2023, Gammarth, Tunisia. Softcover 66 pages 9798350336375 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$153.00

# COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE, COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CICTN 2023)

Held 20-21 April 2023, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 839 pages 9798350338034 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$325.00

## COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCCS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-24 April 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,223 pages 9781665456135 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$400.00

#### **COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCA 2023)**

Held 27-28 February 2023, Yangon, Myanmar. Softcover 434 pages 9781665411769 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$253.00

# COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND THE INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCCI 2023)

Held 23-25 June 2023, Fujisawa, Japan. Softcover 274 pages 9798350326963 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

### COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICCEA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-9 April 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 944 pages 9798350347555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$346.00

### COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CGIP 2023)

Held 13-16 January 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 91 pages 9798350333190 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

### COMPUTER SECURITY FOUNDATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 36TH 2023. (CSF 2023)

Held 9-13 July 2023, Dubrovnik, Croatia. Softcover 602 pages 9798350321937 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

# COMPUTER, INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CITS 2023)

Held 10-12 July 2023, Genoa, Italy. Softcover 210 pages 9798350336108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

## COMPUTING, ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCECE 2023)

Held 14-16 August 2023, Swansea, United Kingdom. Softcover 162 pages 9798350340938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$205.00

# CONSUMER ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICCECE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 January 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 877 pages 9798350331585 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$334.00

#### CONTROL AND SYSTEM GRADUATE RESEARCH COLLOQUIUM, IEEE, 14TH 2023, (ICSGRC 2023)

Held 5 August 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 255 pages 9798350346244 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

## CONTROL, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, ROBOTICS AND OPTIMIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCAIRO 2023)

Held 11-13 April 2023, Crete, Greece. Softcover 137 pages 9798350300925 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

#### CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICCAR 2023)

Held 21-23 April 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 421 pages 9798350322521 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

#### **CUSTOM INTEGRATED CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (CICC 2023)**

Held 23-26 April 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 308 pages 9798350399493 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

### CYBER CONFLICT: MEETING REALITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (CyCon 2023)

Held 30 May - 2 June 2023, Tallinn, Estonia. Softcover 435 pages 9798350312836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

#### CYBERSECURITY CONFERENCE. JNIC. 2023. (JNIC 2023)

Held 21-23 June 2023, Vigo, Spain. Softcover 122 pages 9798350326932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

### DATA SCIENCE AND BUSINESS ANALYTICS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICDSBA 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Changsha, China. Softcover 629 pages 9781665454513 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$288.00

#### DATA SCIENCE. IEEE SWISS CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (SDS 2023)

Held 22-23 June 2023, Zurich, Switzerland. Softcover 138 pages 9798350338768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

### DATA STORAGE AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (DSDE 2023)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Mianyang, China. Softcover 105 pages 9798350333152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$194.00

## DECENTRALIZED APPLICATIONS AND INFRASTRUCTURES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DAPPS 2023)

Held 17-20 July 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 176 pages 9798350335361 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

### DECISION AID SCIENCES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023, (DASA 2023)

Held 16-17 September 2023, Annaba, Algeria. Softcover 685 pages 9798350342062 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$298.00

## DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS WORKSHOPS. ANNUAL IEEE/IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 53RD 2023. (DSN-W 2023)

Held 27-30 June 2023, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 299 pages 9798350325447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$233.00

### DESIGN, TEST, INTEGRATION AND PACKAGING OF MEMS/MOEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (DTIP 2023)

Held 28-31 May 2023, Valetta, Malta. Softcover 135 pages 9798350341324 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

## DEVICE INTELLIGENCE, COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (DICCT 2023)

Held 17-18 March 2023, Dehradun, Índia. Softcover 662 pages 9781665474924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

#### **DEVICES FOR INTEGRATED CIRCUIT. IEEE. 2023. (DevIC 2023)**

Held 7-8 April 2023, Kalyani, India. Softcover 550 pages 9798350347272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$274.00

### DIELECTRIC LIQUIDS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (ICDL 2023)

Held 25-28 June 2023, Worcester, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 181 pages 9798350302189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

# DIGITAL ARTS, MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY. JOINT INTL CONF. (ECTI DAMT & NCON 2023) (WITH ECTI NORTHERN SECTION CONF ON ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, COMPUTER AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 22-25 March 2023, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 580 pages 9798350396553 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

### DIGITAL FORENSICS AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2023. (ISDFS 2023)

Held 11-12 May 2023, Chattanooga, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 525 pages 9798350336993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$269.00

### DIGITAL HEALTH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDH 2023)

Held 2-8 July 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 362 pages 9798350341041 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$241.00

#### DISRUPTIVE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDT 2023)

Held 11-12 May 2023, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 805 pages 9798350323894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$320.00

#### .

#### ELECTRIC POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (EPE 2023)

Held 24-26 May 2023, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 434 pages 9798350335941 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$254.00

### ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE CANADIAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (CCECE 2023)

Held 24-27 September 2023, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada. Softcover 598 pages 9798350323986

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$287.00

## ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGIES FOR AUTOMOTIVE. AEIT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AEIT AUTOMOTIVE 2023)

Held 17-19 July 2023, Modena, Italy. Softcover 254 pages 9798350340341 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

### **ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IEECON 2023)**

Held 8-10 March 2023, Krabi, Thailand. Softcover 455 pages 9798350332377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$258.00

### ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (EECR 2023)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 297 pages 9781665491211 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$229.00

#### ELECTRICAL INSULATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2023. (INSUCON 2023)

Held 18-20 April 2023, Birmingham, United Kingdom. Softcover 240 pages 9798350334609 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

# ELECTRICAL MATERIALS AND POWER EQUIPMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICEMPE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-10 May 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,054 pages 9798350334685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$369.00

### ELECTRICAL POWER DISTRIBUTION NETWORKS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 27TH 2023. (EPDC 2023)

Held 2-4 May 2023, Mashhad, Iran. Softcover 196 pages 9798350325362 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$210.00

### **ELECTRICAL SAFETY WORKSHOP. IEEE IAS. 2023. (ESW 2023)**

Held 13-17 March 2023, Reno, Nevada, USA. Softcover 217 pages 9798350398250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

## ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICECAI 2023)

Held 12-14 May 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 424 pages 9798350314502 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$250.00

# ELECTRONIC MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ICEMI 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-11 August 2023, Harbin, China. Softcover 1,533 pages 9798350327151 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$449.00

#### EMBEDDED COMPUTING. MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (MECO 2023)

Held 6-10 June 2023, Budva, Montenegro. Softcover 665 pages 9798350322927 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

### EMERGING TRENDS IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY - SIGNAL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICETET - SIP 2023)

Held 28-29 April 2023, Nagpur, India. Softcover 598 pages 9798350321999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$287.00

#### ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SYMPOSIUM. ASIA. 5TH 2023. (AEEES 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 23-26 March 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,810 pages 9781665490559 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$517.00

## ENGINEERING, APPLIED SCIENCES, AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICEAST 2023)

Held 1-4 June 2023, Vientiane, Laos. Softcover 222 pages 9798350322057 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$217.00

#### ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICESGE 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Shenyang, China. Softcover 244 pages 9781665453189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$204.00

## EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR EDUCATION IN ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2023. (EAEEIE 2023)

Held 14-16 June 2023, Eindhoven, Netherlands. Softcover 318 pages 9798350346763 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

## EUROPEAN FREQUENCY AND TIME FORUM. JOINT CONFERENCE. 2023. (EFTF/IFCS 2023) (AND IEEE INTERNATIONAL FREQUENCY CONTROL SYMPOSIUM)

Held 15-19 May 2023, Toyama, Japan. Softcover 559 pages 9798350311433 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$289.00

### FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE CUSTOM COMPUTING MACHINES. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 31ST 2023. (FCCM 2023)

Held 8-11 May 2023, Marina Del Rey, California, USA. Softcover 253 pages 9798350312065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$221.00

## FORMAL METHODS IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2020. (FormaliSE 2020)

Held 13 July 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 153 pages 9781728198439 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$203.00

## FRONTIERS OF COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (FCCE 2023)

Held 7-9 January 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 41 pages 9798350333176 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$99.00

### FUTURISTIC TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (INCOFT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 November 2022, Belgaum, India. Softcover 1,319 pages 9781665450478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$417.00

### GENDER EQUITY, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023. (GEICSE 2023)

Held 20 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 63 pages 9798350312317 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$134.00

### GEOINFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (Geoinformatics 2023)

Held 19-21 July 2023, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 172 pages 9798350344257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

#### GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IGARSS 2023) (11 VOLS)

Held 16-21 July 2023, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 8,345 pages 9798350331745 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,660.00

# HUMANOID, NANOTECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNICATION AND CONTROL, ENVIRONMENT, AND MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTL CONF. 14TH 2022. (HNICEM 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 December 2022, Boracay Island, Philippines. Softcover 1,535 pages 9781665464949 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$453.00

### HVDC INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. AEIT. 2023. (AEIT HVDC 2023)

Held 25-26 May 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 138 pages 9798350324907 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

### ICT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-TOPIC. 7TH 2023. (IMTIC 2023)

Held 10-12 May 2023, Jamshoro, Pakistan. Softcover 212 pages 9798350338478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

### IEEE DELHI SECTION FLAGSHIP CONFERENCE. 2ND EDITION 2023. (DELCON 2023)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Rajpura, India. Softcover 591 pages 9798350322071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

## INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL POWER SYSTEMS TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE/IAS. 59TH 2023. (I&CPS 2023)

Held 21-25 May 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 451 pages 9798350396522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$255.00

### INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2023. (ISIE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 June 2023, Helsinki, Finland. Softcover 1,521 pages 9798350399721 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$452.00

## INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (IEAI 2023)

Held 27-29 April 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 109 pages 9798350324297 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

## INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (JCICE 2023)

Held 12-14 May 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 202 pages 9798350325775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

#### INFORMATION AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IDT 2023)

Held 20-22 June 2023, Zilina, Slovakia. Softcover 306 pages 9798350305876 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$230.00

## INFORMATION COMMUNICATION AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICICSE 2023)

Held 7-9 April 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 70 pages 9798350313055 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$157.00

#### INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICTC 2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 422 pages 9781665462594 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

### INFORMATION ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ACIE 2023)

Held 5-7 January 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 93 pages 9798350333138 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

# INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE.6TH 2023. (ISCON 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 March 2023, Mathura, India. Softcover 1,369 pages 9798350346978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$428.00

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (InfoTech 2023)

Held 20-21 September 2023, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 111 pages 9798350338065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN ASIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (CITA 2023)

Held 3-4 August 2023, Virtual Conference. Softcover 111 pages 9798350326215 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ITT 2023)

Held 24-25 May 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 241 pages 9798350327519

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

## INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND ENERGY SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 58TH 2023. (ICEST 2023)

Held 29 June - 1 July 2023, Nis, Serbia. Softcover 352 pages 9798350310740 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

# INNOVATIONS IN HIGH SPEED COMMUNICATION AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (IHCSP 2023)

Held 4-5 March 2023, Bhopal, India. Softcover 546 pages 9798350345964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$271.00

## INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND WIRELESS OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICWOC 2023)

Held 16-18 June 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 131 pages 9798350321807 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

#### INTELLIGENT PERCEPTION AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIPCV 2023)

Held 19-21 May 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 79 pages 9798350323399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$172.00

#### INTELLIGENT ROBOT SYSTEMS. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ACIRS 2023)

Held 7-9 July 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 139 pages 9798350302868 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

### INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISoIRS 2022)

Held 14-16 October 2022, Chengdu, China. Softcover 192 pages 9781665455220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$210.00

#### INTERMOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY AND COMPUTING. 2023. (IETC 2023)

Held 12-13 May 2023, Provo, Utah, USA. Softcover 343 pages 9798350335910 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$237.00

# INTERNATIONAL UNION OF RADIO SCIENCE. GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND SCIENTIFIC SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2023. (URSI GASS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-26 August 2023, Sapporo, Japan. Softcover 1,290 pages 9798350309973 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$413.00

#### INVENTIVE COMPUTATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-28 April 2023, Lalitpur, Nepal. Softcover 1,805 pages 9798350398502 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$507.00

#### JOINT CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (JCC 2023)

Held 17-20 July 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 97 pages 9798350328561 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

### JUNCTION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 21ST 2023. (IWJT 2023)

Held 8-9 June 2023, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 172 pages 9798350316421 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

### LOCAL AND METROPOLITAN AREA NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2023.

(LANMAN 2023)

Held 10-11 July 2023, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 91 pages 9798350346947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$192.00

### MACHINE LEARNING AND COMPUTING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ACMLC 2022)

Held 28-30 December 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 133 pages 9798350333930 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$199.00

#### MAGNETIC RECORDING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 34TH 2023. (TMRC 2023)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2023, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 29 pages 9798350340167 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

#### MEASUREMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (MEASUREMENT 2023)

Held 29-31 May 2023, Smolenice, Slovakia. Softcover 314 pages 9798350312188 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

### MECHATRONICS SYSTEM AND ROBOTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2022. (ICMSR 2022)

Held 9-11 December 2022, Singapore. Softcover 59 pages 9781665484732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$134.00

## MEDICAL ENGINEERING PHYSICS EXCHANGES. GLOBAL. 2023. (GMEPE/PAHCE 2023) (AND 2023 PACIFIC HEALTH CARE ENGINEERING)

Held 27-31 March 2023, Songdo, South Korea. Softcover 111 pages 9798350304015 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

### METROLOGY FOR AUTOMOTIVE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (MetroAutomotive 2023)

Held 28-30 June 2023, Modena, Italy. Softcover 244 pages 9798350321883 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

### METROLOGY FOR LIVING ENVIRONMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (MetroLivEnv 2023)

Held 29-31 May 2023, Milano, Italy. Softcover 275 pages 9781665456944 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

#### MICROELECTRONICS PACKAGING. IMAPS NORDIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (NordPac 2023)

Held 12-14 June 2023, Oslo, Norway. Softcover 40 pages 9798350328424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$99.00

#### MICROWAVE CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 53RD 2023. (EuMC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 September 2023, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 1,031 pages 9798350347395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$344.00

#### MICROWAVE MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE, ARFTG, 101ST 2023, (ARFTG 2023)

Held 16 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 96 pages 9798350323467 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$194.00

#### MILITARY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMT 2023)

Held 23-26 May 2023, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 331 pages 9798350325690 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

#### MINING SOFTWARE REPOSITORIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (MSR 2023)

Held 15-16 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 644 pages 9798350311853 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$293.00

# MIXED DESIGN OF INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (MIXDES 2023)

Held 29-30 June 2023, Krakow, Poland. Softcover 284 pages 9798350313529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

# MOBILE CLOUD COMPUTING, SERVICES, AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (MobileCloud 2023)

Held 17-20 July 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 67 pages 9798350322804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$138.00

## MOBILE SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2020. (MOBILESoft 2020)

Held 5-11 October 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 143 pages 9781728198422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$202.00

#### MOBILE TERAHERTZ SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2023. (IWMTS 2023)

Held 3-5 July 2023, Bonn, Germany. Softcover 113 pages 9798350321166 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

# MOBILITY, OPERATIONS, SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MOST 2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Detroit, Michigan, USA. Softcover 244 pages 9798350319965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

#### MODELING AND SIMULATION CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 2023. (ANNSIM 2023)

Held 23-26 May 2023, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 719 pages 9798350314571

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$302.00

## MULTIMEDIA COMPUTING, NETWORKING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MCNA 2023)

Held 19-22 June 2023, Valencia, Spain.

Softcover 135 pages 9798350339284

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

## MULTIMEDIA INFORMATION PROCESSING AND RETRIEVAL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (MIPR 2023)

Held 30 August - 1 September 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 148 pages 9798350307825

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

#### NETWORK TRAFFIC MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (TMA 2023)

Held 26-29 June 2023, Naples, Italy,

Softcover 186 pages 9798350325676

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

#### NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNWC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 April 2023, Chennai, India.

Softcover 940 pages 9798350336016

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$348.00

#### NETWORKING SYSTEMS OF AI. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022. (INSAI 2022)

Held 14-15 October 2022, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 262 pages 9781665491792

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$223.00

# NEURAL NETWORKS AND NEUROTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (NeuroNT 2023)

Held 16 June 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 61 pages 9798350301533

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$134.00

# NEURAL NETWORKS, INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (NNICE 2023)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 764 pages 9798350335989

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$310.00

### NICOGRAPH INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (Nicolnt 2023)

Held 9-10 June 2023, Sapporo, Japan.

Softcover 91 pages 9798350339482

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

### NON-VOLATILE MEMORY SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 12TH 2023. (NVMSA 2023)

Held 30 August - 1 September 2023, Niigata, Japan.

Softcover 69 pages 9798350344974

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$157.00

#### NON-VOLATILE MEMORY TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. 20TH 2022. (NVMTS 2022)

Held 7-9 December 2022, Stanford, California, USA.

Softcover 15 pages 9798350301106

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$95.00

## PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IPDPSW 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-19 May 2023, St. Petersburg, Florida, USA.

Softcover 982 pages 9798350312003

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$357.00

### PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (IPDPS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-19 May 2023, St. Petersburg, Florida, USA.

Softcover 1,050 pages 9798350337679

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$370.00

#### PATTERN RECOGNITION SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ICPRS 2023)

Held 4-7 July 2023, Guayaquil, Ecuador.

Softcover 314 pages 9798350333381

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$230.00

#### PLATFORM TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PlatCon 2023)

Held 16-18 August 2023, Busan, South Korea.

Softcover 122 pages 9798350306002

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

## PORTUGUESE SOCIETY FOR ENGINEERING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (CISPEE 2023)

Held 5-7 July 2023, Guimaraes, Portugal.

Softcover 135 pages 9798350315820

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

### POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ACPEE 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-16 April 2023, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 2,790 pages 9798350345537

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$713.00

### POWER AND ENERGY. PANDA FORUM. 2023. (PandaFPE 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-30 April 2023, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 2,373 pages 9798350321180

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$622.00

#### POWER ELECTRONICS FOR AEROSPACE APPLICATIONS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2023. (PEASA 2023)

Held 18-19 July 2023, Nottingham, United Kingdom.

Softcover 100 pages 9798350324105

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

# POWER ENERGY SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoPESA 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 February 2023, Nanjing, China.

Softcover 936 pages 9798350345612

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$347.00

#### POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. AUSTRALASIAN UNIVERSITIES. 32ND 2022. (AUPEC 2022)

Held 26-28 September 2022, Adelaide, Australia.

Softcover 188 pages 9798350339574

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$208.00

### POWER QUALITY AND ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY AT LOW FREQUENCY. 2023. (PQEMC-LF 2023)

Held 28-30 June 2023, Craiova, Romania. Softcover 80 pages 9798350341348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

#### POWER, ENERGY AND COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. GLOBAL. 5TH 2023. (GPECOM 2023)

Held 14-16 June 2023, Nevsehir, Turkey.

Softcover 564 pages 9798350301991

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$276.00

### POWER, INSTRUMENTATION, CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PICC 2023)

Held 19-21 April 2023, Thrissur, India. Softcover 428 pages 9798350334470

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

#### PROCESS CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (PC 2023)

Held 6-9 June 2023, Strbske Pleso, Slovakia.

Softcover 272 pages 9798350321401

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$224.00

### PROGNOSTICS AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICPHM 2023)

Held 5-7 June 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada.

Softcover 371 pages 9798350346268

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

#### PROGRESS IN APPLIED ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. 2023. (PAEE 2023)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Koscielisko, Poland.

Softcover 104 pages 9798350316261

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$193.00

### PUBLIC KEY INFRASTRUCTURE AND ITS APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PKIA 2023)

Held 8-9 September 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 63 pages 9798350310566

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$141.00

#### QUALITY OF MULTIMEDIA EXPERIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (QoMEX 2023)

Held 20-22 June 2023, Ghent, Belgium.

Softcover 299 pages 9798350311747

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$232.00

### QUANTUM SOFTWARE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (QSW 2023)

Held 2-8 July 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 202 pages 9798350304800

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$212.00

### RADIATION EFFECTS DATA WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2023. (REDW 2023) (IN CONJUNCTION WITH 2023 NSREC)

Held 27 July 2023, Kansas City, Missouri, USA.

Softcover 289 pages 9798350358216

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$227.00

### RADIO-FREQUENCY INTEGRATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (RFIT 2023)

Held 14-16 August 2023, Cairns, Australia. Softcover 87 pages 9798350324419 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

### REAL-TIME DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2023. (ISORC 2023)

Held 23-25 May 2023. Nashville. Tennessee. USA.

Softcover 244 pages 9798350339031

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

#### RECENT ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, UBIQUITOUS COMMUNICATION, AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RAEEUCCI 2023)

Held 19-21 April 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 658 pages 9798350337433

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$291.00

### RENEWABLE ENERGY FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (REDEC

Held 5-7 July 2023, Zouk Mosbeh, Lebanon. Softcover 175 pages 9798350332995 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

#### RFID. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RFID 2023)

Held 13-15 June 2023, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 101 pages 9798350335521 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$195.00

### ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICRAS 2023)

Held 16-18 June 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 84 pages 9798350313574 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$183.00

#### SECURITY AND PRIVACY WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2023. (SPW 2023)

Held 25 May 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 408 pages 9798350312379 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

#### SEMANTIC AND SOCIAL MEDIA ADAPTATION AND PERSONALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 18TH 2023. (SMAP 2023)

Held 25-26 September 2023, Limassol, Cyprus. Softcover 142 pages 9798350327724 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$203.00

#### SENSOR SIGNAL PROCESSING FOR DEFENCE CONFERENCE. 2023. (SSPD 2023) Held 12-13 September 2023, Edinburgh, United Kingdom.

Softcover 100 pages 9798350337334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

### SIGNAL PROCESSING SYSTEMS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 14TH 2022, (ICSPS 2022)

Held 18-20 November 2022, Jiangsu, China. Softcover 863 pages 9798350336320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$330.00

### SMART DATA INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICSMDI 2023)

Held 30-31 March 2023, Trichy, India. Softcover 589 pages 9781665464888 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$282.00

#### SOFT ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RoboSoft 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-7 April 2023, Singapore. Softcover 947 pages 9798350332230 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$345.00

#### SOFTWARE AND SYSTEM ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoSSE 2023)

Held 13-15 April 2023, Marseille, France. Softcover 83 pages 9798350324259 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$180.00

### SOFTWARE AND SYSTEM PROCESSES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (ICSSP 2020)

Held 26-28 June 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 194 pages 9781728166766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$211.00

## SOFTWARE ENGINEERING EDUCATION AND TRAINING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2023. (CSEE&T 2023)

Held 7-9 August 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 204 pages 9798350322033 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

## SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: COMPANION PROCEEDINGS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2023. (ICSE-Companion 2023)

Held 14-20 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 393 pages 9798350322644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

## SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: SOFTWARE ENGINEERING EDUCATION AND TRAINING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2023. (ICSE-SEET 2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 338 pages 9798350322606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN PRACTICE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2023. (ICSE-SEIP 2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 510 pages 9798350300383 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$266.00

## SOFTWARE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTER NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SoftCOM 2023)

Held 21-23 September 2023, Split, Croatia. Softcover 547 pages 9798350301076 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$272.00

### SPACE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (SCC 2023)

Held 18-21 July 2023, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 111 pages 9798350341447 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

# SPACE MISSION CHALLENGES FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (SMC-IT 2023)

Held 18-21 July 2023, Pasadena, California, USA. Softcover 129 pages 9798350341386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

# SUSTAINABLE COMPUTING AND DATA COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSCDS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 March 2023, Erode, India. Softcover 1,720 pages 9781665492003 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$485.00

#### SYSTEM OF SYSTEMS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE, ANNUAL, 18TH 2023, (SoSe 2023)

Held 14-16 June 2023, Lille, France. Softcover 337 pages 9798350304640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

### SYSTEMS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING DESIGN SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SIEDS 2023)

Held 27-28 April 2023, Charlottesville, Virginia, USA. Softcover 334 pages 9798350300659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

# TECHNICAL DEBT. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (TechDebt 2023)

Held 14-15 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 113 pages 9798350311952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

## TECHNICAL DEBT. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2020. (TechDebt 2020)

Held 8-9 October 2020, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 121 pages 9781728153155 Curran Associates, Inc. (2020) List Price \$197.00

# TECHNOLOGY ENHANCED LEARNING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (TELE 2023)

Held 14-16 June 2023, Lipetsk, Russia. Softcover 329 pages 9798350326574 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

### TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (ConTEL 2023)

Held 11-13 July 2023, Graz, Austria. Softcover 231 pages 9798350302240 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$216.00

### TEST CONFERENCE INDIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (ITC India 2023)

Held 23-25 July 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 117 pages 9798350312157 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

# TRENDS IN ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICOEI 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 11-13 April 2023, Tirunelveli, India. Softcover 1,682 pages 9798350397291 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$485.00

# VIRTUAL REALITY AND 3D USER INTERFACES ABSTRACTS AND WORKSHOPS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2023. (VRW 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-29 March 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,029 pages 9798350348408 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$385.00

# WAVE ELECTRONICS AND ITS APPLICATION IN INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. 2023. (WECONF 2023)

Held 29 May - 2 June 2023, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 470 pages 9798350348309

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$260.00

# WEB INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT AGENT TECHNOLOGY. IEEE/WIC/ACM INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2022. (WI-IAT 2022) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 November 2022, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 939 pages 9781665494038

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$351.00

### WIRELESS AND MICROWAVE CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE TEXAS SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (WMCS 2023)

Held 19-20 April 2023, Waco, Texas, USA.

Softcover 136 pages 9798350338959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$202.00

### WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (WCNC 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 26-29 March 2023, Glasgow, United Kingdom.

Softcover 2,610 pages 9781665491235

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$673.00

# WOMEN IN INNOVATION, TECHNOLOGY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICWITE 2022)

Held 1-3 December 2022, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 203 pages 9781665464918

Curran Associates, Inc. (2022)

List Price \$219.00

### YOUNG ENGINEERS FORUM. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2023. (YEF-ECE 2023)

Held 7 July 2023, Caparica / Lisbon, Portugal.

Softcover 127 pages 9798350300437

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

# **Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):**

# ADVANCE RESEARCH IN AGRICULTURE AND FOOD. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2022. (ICARAF-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1242

Held 24-26 October 2022, Yogyakarta (Online), Indonesia.

Softcover 267(approx) pages 9781713879770

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

# ADVANCES IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACSE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2620

Held 29-30 July 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 78(approx) pages 9781713880073

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$104.00

### AGRICULTURAL SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1246

Held 27-28 September 2022, Online.

Softcover 595(approx) pages 9781713879817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

# AGRICULTURE, ENVIRONMENT AND FOOD SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (AEFS) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1241 Held 27 October 2022, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 984(approx) pages 9781713879763 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$179.00

### **AIVELA NATIONAL MEETING. 30TH 2022.**

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2590 Held 15-16 December 2022, Rome, Italy. Softcover 135(approx) pages 9781713879961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, COMPUTATIONAL ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AICECS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2571 Held 16-17 February 2023, Manipal, India. Softcover 360(approx) pages 9781713879855 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

### CIVIL ENGINEERING AND BUILDING SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 17TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1283
Held 3-4 November 2022, Brasov, Romania.
Softcover 128 pages 9781713874966
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$121.00

### CIVIL ENGINEERING SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICCES 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1232 Held 15-16 March 2023, Ad Diwaniyah, Iraq. Softcover 708(approx) pages 9781713879725 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

# COMPUTER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (ICCEE 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2589
Held 23-25 June 2023, Xian, China.
Softcover 340(approx) pages 9781713879954
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

### EARTH SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2ND 2023. (ISEST-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1245 Held 7-8 March 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 539(approx) pages 9781713879800 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

# EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING AND DISASTER MITIGATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICEEDM-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1244
Held 27-28 September 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 423(approx) pages 9781713879794
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$142.00

## ENERGY SYSTEMS AND ELECTRICAL POWER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2584 Held 19-21 May 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 1,190(approx) pages 9781713879930 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$179.00

### ENGINEERING OF OPTICAL SYSTEM AND PRECISION INSTRUMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2617 Held 26-28 August 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 145(approx) pages 9781713880066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

# FLUID MECHANICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (FMIA

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2599 Held 27-28 May 2023, Taiyuan, China. Softcover 389(approx) pages 9781713879992 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

### FRONTIERS IN MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL eCONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICFMET 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2604 Held 5-6 May 2023, Kolhapur, India. Softcover 95(approx) pages 9781713880028 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

### GEOPHYSICS. SOUTHEAST ASIAN CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (SEACG 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1227 Held 9-10 August 2022, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 362(approx) pages 9781713879718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

### INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS, MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (IRMAS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2601 Held 4-5 May 2023, Online. Softcover 471(approx) pages 9781713880004 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

#### INTELLIGENT UNMANNED SYSTEMS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2593 Held 21-23 April 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 79(approx) pages 9781713879978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

### INTERNATIONAL DEEP DRAWING RESEARCH GROUP. CONFERENCE. 42ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1284 Held 19-22 June 2023, Lulea, Sweden. Softcover 777 pages 9781713874973 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

# MATERIALS RESEARCH AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1280 Held 15-16 December 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 113 pages 9781713872801 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

### MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY OF THAILAND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2602 Held 28 February - 4 March 2023, Ubon Ratchathani, Thailand. Softcover 30(approx) pages 9781713880011 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$84.00

# MATERIALS SCIENCE AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICMSMT-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1291

Held 12-14 April 2023, Tamil Nadu, India. Softcover 445 pages 9781713879701

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$142.00

# MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (ICon-MaSTEd 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2611
Held 16-19 May 2023, Kryvyi Rih, Ukraine.
Softcover 383(approx) pages 9781713880042
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$132.00

# NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICNREC 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1243 Held 27 October 2022, Kota Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 213(approx) pages 9781713879787 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

### NEUTRON RADIOGRAPHY. INTERNATIONAL TOPICAL MEETING. 9TH 2022. (ITMNR-9 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2605 Held 16-21 October 2022, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Softcover 262(approx) pages 9781713880035 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

## NUCLEAR PHYSICS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2022. (INPC 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2586 Held 11-16 September 2022, Cape Town, South Africa. Softcover 778(approx) pages 9781713879947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$158.00

# NUCLEAR SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2022. (iNuSTEC 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1285 Held 25-27 October 2022, Bangi, Malaysia. Softcover 153 pages 9781713877257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

### PHYSICS SEMINAR. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2596 Held 24 June 2023, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 551(approx) pages 9781713879985 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

# POTENTIAL FOR EXPLOITATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF COASTAL ZONE IN VIETNAM. CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1247 Held 26 April 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 216(approx) pages 9781713879824 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

### POWER, GRID AND ENERGY STORAGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2614 Held 30 June - 2 July 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 117(approx) pages 9781713880059 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

### RECENT ADVANCES IN WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (RAWCET 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2471 Held 18-19 November 2022, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh, India. Softcover 277(approx) pages 9781713879848 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

## RESEARCH AND LEARNING OF PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2022. (ICRLP 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2582 Held 21-22 November 2022, Padang, Indonesia. Softcover 552(approx) pages 9781713879879 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$142.00

### RESEARCH COLLABORATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICRC-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1239 Held 2-3 June 2023, Kitakyushu, Japan. Softcover 344(approx) pages 9781713879756 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

### RE-THINKING THE DYNAMIZATION BETWEEN ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AND ADAPTIVE TECHNOLOGY FOR INCLUSIVE GROWTH. ICE-BEES CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1248 Held 30-31 May 2023, Semarang, Indonesia. Softcover 324(approx) pages 9781713879831 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$132.00

# ROBOTICS AND MACHINE VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICRMV 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2583 Held 5-7 January 2023, Taizhou, China. Softcover 71(approx) pages 9781713879923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

#### SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY OF EMERGING MATERIALS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 3RD 2022.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1286 Held 4-6 August 2022, Pattaya, Thailand. Softcover 78 pages 9781713877264 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$104.00

### SHIP AND MARINE HYDRODYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2023. (IWSH-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1288 Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Espoo, Finland. Softcover 728 pages 9781713877288 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$158.00

### SIGNAL PROCESSING, SUSTAINABLE ENERGY MATERIALS AND ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2576 Held 16-18 March 2023, Raipur, India. Softcover 135(approx) pages 9781713879862 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$121.00

### SUSTAINABLE PRACTICES IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1237 Held 14-16 June 2023, Nooranad, Alappuzha, India. Softcover 189(approx) pages 9781713879732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

### TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABLE URBAN DEVELOPMENT. SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (TECHSUD 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1238 Held 13-14 May 2023, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 314(approx) pages 9781713879749

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$132.00

#### THERMODYNAMICS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION. 23RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1290

Held 11-13 May 2023, Galati, Romania. Softcover 172 pages 9781713879695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$121.00

# TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (TISDIC-2023) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1289 Held 26-28 August 2023, Danang, Vietnam.

Softcover 1,217 pages 9781713877295 Siddique, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$179.00

### Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

# COMPUTING IN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICCET 2023)

IET Conference Publications 832
Held 14-15 July 2023, Patna, India and Online.
Softcover 548 pages 9781713878100
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$179.00

# POWER GENERATION, TRANSMISSION, DISTRIBUTION AND ENERGY CONVERSION. MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 13TH 2022. (MEDPOWER 2022)

IET Conference Publications 821
Held 7-9 November 2022, Valletta, Malta and Online.
Softcover 583 pages 9781713873495
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

# QUALITY, RELIABILITY, RISK, MAINTENANCE, AND SAFETY ENGINEERING. 12TH 2022. (QR2MSE 2022) (3 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 819
Held 27-30 July 2022, Emeishan, China.
Softcover 2,146 pages 9781713873181
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$326.00

### SMART CITIES SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2022. (SCS 2022)

IET Conference Publications 824
Held 6-8 December 2022, Online.
Softcover 554 pages 9781713873303
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$179.00

### WIND AND SOLAR INTEGRATION WORKSHOP. 21ST 2022. (WIW 2022)

IET Conference Publications 818
Held 12-14 October 2022, The Hague, Netherlands and Online.
Softcover 672 pages 9781713873174
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$195.00

# International Institute of Ammonia Refrigeration (IIAR):

### INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AMMONIA REFRIGERATION. ANNUAL MEETING. 44TH 2022. (IIAR 2022)

Held 6-9 March 2022, Savannah, Georgia, USA. Softcover 404 pages 9781713879893

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

### International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS):

### SISTEMAS, CIBERNETICA E INFORMATICA. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 22ND 2023. (CISCI 2023)

Held 12-15 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713880301 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

# SOCIETY, CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (IMSCI'23)

Held 12-15 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 177 pages 9781713880318 Callaos, N. and Home, J. et al.

Curran Associates. Inc. (2023)

List Price \$125.00

### SYSTEMICS, CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS. WORLD MULTI-CONFERENCE. 27TH 2023. (WMSCI 2023)

Held 12-15 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 492 pages 9781713880325 Callaos, N. and Gaile-Sarkane, E. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$135.00

### International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM):

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 21ST 2021. ECOLOGY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. NANO, BIO AND GREEN TECHNOLOGIES FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE (BOOK NO. 7.2)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 21, Issue 7.2

Held 16-22 August 2021, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 918(approx) pages 9781713879916 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 21ST 2021. GEOLOGY AND MINING TECHNOLOGIES. GEOINFORMATICS AND REMOTE SENSING. FOREST ECOSYSTEMS AND WATER RESOURCES (BOOK NO. 7.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 21. Issue 7.1

Held 16-22 August 2021, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 928(approx) pages 9781713879909 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$175.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. ECOLOGY, ECONOMICS, EDUCATION AND LEGISLATION (BOOK NO. 5.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 5.1

Held 3-9 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 636(approx) pages 9781713879435 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$170.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. ENERGY AND CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES (BOOK NO. 4.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 4.1

Held 3-9 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 366(approx) pages 9781713879428 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. INFORMATICS, GEOINFORMATICS AND REMOTE SENSING (BOOK NO. 2.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 2.1 Held 3-8 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 364(approx) pages 9781713876748 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$110.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. NANO, BIO, GREEN & SPACE - TECHNOLOGIES FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE (BOOK 6.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 6.1 Held 3-9 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.
Softcover 468(approx) pages 9781713879442 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$130.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGIES IN GEOLOGY, EXPLORATION AND MINING (BOOK NO. 1.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 23, Issue 1.1 Held 3-9 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.

Softcover 792(approx) pages 9781713874775 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$170.00

# MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC GEO-CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 23RD 2023. WATER RESOURCES, FOREST, MARINE AND OCEAN ECOSYSTEMS (BOOK NO. 3.1)

SGEM International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConference Volume 22, Issue 3.1 Held 3-9 July 2023, Albena, Bulgaria.
Softcover 402(approx) pages 9781713879411 Trofymchuk, O. and Rivza, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

## **International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI):**

### INTERNATIONAL PRECIOUS METALS INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE, 47TH 2023.

Held 10-13 June 2023, Scottsdale, Arizona, USA. Softcover 254 pages 9781713877196 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

### International Structural Engineering & Construction Society (ISEC PRESS):

# STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2023. (2 VOLS) INNOVATIVE THEORY AND PRACTICES IN STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION

Held 14-18 August 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 1,054(approx) pages 9781713879527 Karatas, A. and Iranmanesh, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$175.00

### Sage Publications:

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #5 (MAY 2023) (2 PARTS)

Volume 2677, Issue 5 Softcover 1,466 pages 9781713874300 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

#### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD, VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #6 (JUNE 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 6 Softcover 890 pages 9781713874904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #7 (JULY 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 7 Softcover 746 pages 9781713876731 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #8 (AUGUST 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 8 Softcover 747 pages 9781713877486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

### TRANSPORTATION RESEARCH RECORD. VOLUME 2677, ISSUE #9 (SEPTEMBER 2023)

Volume 2677, Issue 9 Softcover 742 pages 9781713878018 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$305.00

# Science and Technology Publications, LDA (SciTePress):

# CLOUD COMPUTING AND SERVICES SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (CLOSER 2023)

Held 26-28 April 2023, Prague, Czech Republic.
Softcover 333 pages 9781713876311 Van Steen, M. and Pahl, C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$110.00

# COMPLEXITY, FUTURE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND RISK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (COMPLEXIS 2023)

Held 22-23 April 2023, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 123 pages 9781713876328 Kusen, E. and Chang, V. Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

# Society of Economic Geologists (SEG):

# SOCIETY OF ECONOMIC GEOLOGISTS ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SEG 2023) RESOURCING THE GREEN TRANSITION

Held 26-29 August 2023, London, UK. Softcover 430 pages 9781713879640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$130.00

## **Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):**

# PETROLEUM ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. SPE LATIN AMERICAN AND CARIBBEAN. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 14-15 June 2023, Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago. Softcover 939 pages 9781713876717 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

### SPE WESTERN REGIONAL MEETING. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 May 2023, Anchorage, Alaska, USA. Softcover 1,254 pages 9781713874744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

### **Springer Nature:**

### AFRICAN MATERIALS RESEARCH SOCIETY 2022 MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 8, ISSUE 13

MRS Advances Volume 8, Issue 13
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 42(approx) pages 9781713879633
Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)
List Price \$100.00

### **Trans Tech Publications Ltd:**

#### **ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING**

Scientific Books Collection Volume 49

Held 28-29 October 2021, Manila, Philippines. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2021 ASEAN Conference on Additive Manufacturing (2021 ACAM).

Softcover 97(approx) pages 9783035717563 De Yro, P. A. N. and Quiachon, G. M. O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$70.00

# DIELECTRIC, SUPERCAPACITIVE, PHOTOLUMINESCENT PROPERTIES OF HYBRID METAL ORGANIC FRAMEWORKS.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 79

Softcover 201 pages 9783036401324 Adimule, V. and Shashanka, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$155.00

# FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2022. (ICFMS-2022) TREND IN FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS: FROM FUNDAMENTAL TO APPLICATIONS

Scientific Books Collection Volume 84

Held 29-30 November 2022, Bali, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th International Conference on Functional Materials Science (ICFMS-2022).

Softcover 369 pages 9783036401744 Nugroho, A. A. and Darminto, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

### INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR JOINING ADVANCED MATERIALS XIII

Scientific Books Collection Volume 86

Held 24-25 November 2022, Timisoara, Romania. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 13th

International Conference: Innovative Technologies for Joining Advanced Materials - TIMA22. Softcover 466 pages 9783036400419 Sirbu, N.-A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$320.00

### LIFE SCIENCE, MATERIALS AND APPLIED CHEMISTRY. SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2022. (ICST\_SLSMAC, 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 82

Held 7-8 September 2022, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th Symposium of Life Science, Materials and Applied Chemistry (8th ICST\_LSMAC, 2022).

Softcover 274 pages 9783036400846 Hatmanto, A. D. and Kusumaatmaja, A. et 97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$180.00

# MECHANICS, MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2022. (ICMMM 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 77

Held 26-28 August 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Mechanics, Materials and Manufacturing (ICMMM 2022).

Softcover 123 pages 9783035717105 McAndrew, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$75.00

#### SEMI-SOLID PROCESSING OF ALLOYS AND COMPOSITES. 2023. (S2P)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 81

Held 6-8 September 2023, Brescia, Italy. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 17th International Conference on Semi-Solid Processing of Alloys and Composites (S2P).

Softcover 286 pages 9783036401805 Pola, A. and Tocci, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

## SILICON CARBIDE AND RELATED MATERIALS. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (APCSCRM 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 83

Held 14-16 November 2022, Xuzhou, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 3rd Asia-Pacific Conference on Silicon Carbide and Related Materials (APCSCRM 2022). Softcover 95 pages 9783036400532 Liu, Y. and Xu, H. Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$80.00